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Mr. Quy Vuong

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

Federal Election Commission

RE: RFAI dated 1/16/2015
Dear Mr. Vuong,

Thank you for speaking with me earlier on the telephone. As we discussed on the phone, the $40,000 payment from 80-20
Educational Foundation on the 2014 pre-general report is not a contribution. While the description in the entry is

correct, we may have placed it in an incorrect category as Schedule A, line item 15. As we discussed, the report is

being amended to place this entry in Schedule A, line item 17. In addition, | have added memo text to more fully

describe the nature of this payment, and | am submitting this form as additional explanation.

80-20 Educational Foundation (EF) is an independent organization that operates at arms-length. EF and PAC agree that EF
may use PAC's e-mail list, e-mail servers to send e-mails to supporters, and PAC's staff. The $40,000 payment is EF's
reimbursement to PAC for rent of the e-mail list, and for usage of the e-mail servers and the PAC staff's time and

services.

Thank you again for your kind consideration.
Jing-Li Yu

Custodian of Records
80-20 National Asian American PAC




